

Bob Wilbur

From: "Dustin Frederick" <dustin@local519.org>
Date: Friday, May 02, 2014 4:25 PM
To: "Bob Wilbur" <bbwilbur@broadstripe.net>
Attach: Joint meeting of FRP and PM&I april 28th 2014.doc.docx
Subject: FW: Joint meeting minutes April 28th 2014

From: Dustin Frederick
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 4:10 PM
To: Dennis Eagan (dennis_eagan@hotmail.com); Ed Delahanty; Elsa Palmer; Kurt S. Blankenship; Maria Chamberlain
Cc: 'Gwyn Staton'; 'htrain4@gmail.com'; Susie Pettersen
Subject: Joint meeting minutes April 28th 2014

All----attached are the minutes of the meeting. Please review and edit as necessary. I would like to present these minutes/recommendations to the Budget and Finance committee and the Board asap.

These represent my best recollection of what occurred. If I have something incorrect ---please let me know.

Dustin